

Approved by Committee
on State Administration

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 289
 2 INTRODUCED BY QUILICI, MENAHAN, LYNCH, KANDUCH
 3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CHANGE THE
 5 COMPOSITION OF THE TEACHERS' RETIREMENT BOARD; AMENDING
 6 SECTION 82A-212, R.C.M. 1947."
 7
 8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 9 Section 1. Section 82A-212, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 10 read as follows:
 11 "82A-212. Teachers' retirement board — composition —
 12 terms — allocated. (1) There is a teachers' retirement
 13 board.
 14 (2) The board consists of five ~~(5)~~ members appointed
 15 by the governor. ~~The members are as follows:~~
 16 (a) ~~The~~ the superintendent of public instruction;
 17 (b) ~~Two (2) persons one person~~ TWO PERSONS appointed
 18 from the teaching profession who ~~are members is a member ARE~~
 19 MEMBERS of the retirement system;
 20 (c) one retired teacher who was a member of the
 21 retirement system at the time of retirement;
 22 ~~(d) Two (2) persons~~ ONE PERSON appointed as
 23 ~~representatives~~ A REPRESENTATIVE of the public.
 24 (3) Each appointed member of the board shall serve a
 25 term of ~~four (4)~~ years. Each appointed member shall take and

1 subscribe to the oath prescribed by section 3 of ~~article~~
 2 Article III of the constitution of the state. The oath
 3 shall be filed in the office of the secretary of state.
 4 (4) The board is allocated to the department for
 5 administrative purposes only as prescribed in ~~section~~
 6 82A-108. However, the board may hire its own personnel, and
 7 ~~section~~ 82A-108(2) (d) does not apply."
 8 Section 2. Effective date of new composition of board.
 9 Effective July 1, 1977, the first person appointed under
 10 82A-212(2) (c) shall begin his term upon the next expiration
 11 of a term being served under 82A-212(2) ~~(b)~~ (D) or upon the
 12 next vacancy under 82A-212(2) ~~(b)~~ (D), whichever is sooner.

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 289

2 INTRODUCED BY QUILICI, MENAHAN, LYNCH, KANDUCH

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CHANGE THE
5 COMPOSITION OF THE TEACHERS' RETIREMENT BOARD; AMENDING
6 SECTION 82A-212, R.C.M. 1947."
7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 82A-212, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
10 read as follows:11 "82A-212. Teachers' retirement board — composition —
12 terms — allocated. (1) There is a teachers' retirement
13 board.14 (2) The board consists of five ~~(5)~~ members appointed
15 by the governor. ~~The members are as follows:~~16 (a) ~~The~~ the superintendent of public instruction;17 (b) ~~Two (2) persons~~ ~~one person~~ TWO PERSONS appointed
18 from the teaching profession who ~~are members~~ is a member ARE
19 MEMBERS of the retirement system;20 (c) one retired teacher who was a member of the
21 retirement system at the time of retirement;22 ~~(d)~~ (d) ~~Two (2) persons~~ ONE PERSON appointed as
23 representatives A REPRESENTATIVE of the public.24 (3) Each appointed member of the board shall serve a
25 term of ~~four (4)~~ years. Each appointed member shall take and1 subscribe to the oath prescribed by section 3 of ~~article~~
2 Article III of the constitution of the state. The oath
3 shall be filed in the office of the secretary of state.4 (4) The board is allocated to the department for
5 administrative purposes only as prescribed in ~~section~~
6 82A-108. However, the board may hire its own personnel, and
7 ~~section~~ 82A-108(2) (d) does not apply."8 Section 2. Effective date of new composition of board.
9 Effective July 1, 1977, the first person appointed under
10 82A-212(2) (c) shall begin his term upon the next expiration
11 of a term being served under 82A-212(2) ~~(b)~~ (D) or upon the
12 next vacancy under 82A-212(2) ~~(b)~~ (D), whichever is sooner.

-End-

March 3, 1977

SENATE
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

That House Bill No. 289 be amended as follows:

1. Amend page 1, section 1, line 14.

Following: "consists of"

Strike: "five"

Insert: "six"

2. Amend page 1, section 1, lines 20 through 23.

Following: "(c)"

Strike: lines 20 through 23 in their entirety

Insert: "two persons appointed as representatives of the public;
(d) one member who shall be a retired teacher who was a
member of the retirement system at the time of retirement."

3. Amend page 2, section 2, lines 8 through 12.

Following: line 7

Strike: section 2 in its entirety

HOUSE BILL NO. 289

INTRODUCED BY QUILICI, MENAHAN, LYNCH, KANDUCH

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CHANGE THE COMPOSITION OF THE TEACHERS' RETIREMENT BOARD; AMENDING SECTION 82A-212, R.C.M. 1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 82A-212, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"82A-212. Teachers' retirement board -- composition -- terms -- allocated. (1) There is a teachers' retirement board.

(2) The board consists of five SIX (5) members appointed by the governor. The members are as follows:

(a) The superintendent of public instruction;

(b) Two (2) persons one person TWO PERSONS appointed from the teaching profession who are members is a member ARE MEMBERS of the retirement system;

(c) one retired teacher who was a member of the retirement system at the time of retirement; TWO PERSONS APPOINTED AS REPRESENTATIVES OF THE PUBLIC;

(d) Two (2) two persons ONE PERSON appointed as representatives A REPRESENTATIVE of the public ONE MEMBER WHO SHALL BE A RETIRED TEACHER WHO WAS A MEMBER OF THE

RETIREMENT SYSTEM AT THE TIME OF RETIREMENT.

(3) Each appointed member of the board shall serve a term of four (4) years. Each appointed member shall take and subscribe to the oath prescribed by section 3 of Article III of the constitution of the state. The oath shall be filed in the office of the secretary of state.

(4) The board is allocated to the department for administrative purposes only as prescribed in section 82A-108. However, the board may hire its own personnel, and section 82A-108(2)(d) does not apply."

Section 2. Effective date of new composition of board. Effective July 1, 1977, the first person appointed under 82A-212(2)(c) shall begin his term upon the next expiration of a term being served under 82A-212(2)(b)(i) or upon the next vacancy under 82A-212(2)(b)(i) whichever is sooner.

-End-